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present,

| THE CLERY: ~~ shall be the truth ==

LOS ANCELES, CALIFORNYA, THURSDAY, AUGUST 27, 197¢
9:33 o'clock a.m.

m W by

THE COURT: ALl parties, counsel and jurors are

You may proceed, Mr. Stovitez,
MR, STOVITZ: Call Mr. Foklamos. |
THE CLER: Yould you raisz your ripht arm, please.
Would you nlease rooeat after me:
I do soloumly swear o
The WIluioS: 1 do soldmlly‘ LUERY m
THE (LER:: That the testimony L may glve =<
THE WIINCSS: == that the testimony I may glve =~
" THE CLERK: == i_n the case uciw pending «-
THE WITNESS: .7.; I the case now nending ~- _
IHE CLERK: -~ before thls court - '"
THE WITHESS: -~ beforc thig court w-

 §

THE WITNESS: «~- shall be the truth -

THE CLERK: -~ the whole trath ==

THE WIINESS: «~ the whole fruth ~-

THE CLER: -~ mothiug but the truth «e~

THE WITNESS: =~ nothing but the truth ==

THE CI‘.ERI&: == gty help me God,

THE WITNESS: =~ so help me Cod,

TAE CLER¥: Would you be scated, pledse, and state .
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8

and spell your name.
THE WIINESS: My name i« John Fokimos. Ny last
name {¥ spelled Fro-k-{-B-n-g*x. |

 JOHN FOKTIANCS,
a wituess called by and on behalf of the Peopley was
examined gnd teatified as follows: '

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. STOVITZ: ,
o] What 1& youx business or becupation, siz?
A I an & news vendor, ’ |
Q And vhexe. {3 thg: location of that business,
six?

v

4 At the cornex of ﬁiltﬂm'st and Emnkuﬁ i.n '

S

the Los unz arga.

] How lomg have you been Imtm& in t:hm:
paxtimhr spot?

A Since 1945. |

Q  Ia this s stapd that you have or an actusl

LY No, 1t iz # stand; it iz a news coxner.
43 Did you know & Mr. Lenc La Biancs in his
lifetime?
A ~ Yes, he was & customey of mine.
Q For how long had you known him, sirt
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 Well, I would say maybe two yuiu.

Yes.

>0 > O »

Did you kuow Mrs, 'ﬂosm La Blancaf

o

How long had yau knawn hext
Probabiy about & slmiur oyt 02' time. .
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2 |

Q. Also s & customer?
‘A& Yam. | .
Q" Dixscking your atténtien to Saturdey night, -

saxly Sunday morning. That would be August the 9th ox

Sunday worxning would ba Augwst the L0th, of 1969.
Did you have occasion to e M, md Mrs.
La Bianca at wny time either of thowe nights?
A Yex, X 4id. Xt was sarly Sunday moxning.
. R About what time? _
A Betwesn 1:00 and 2:00 o'elock in the moxning,
{ And how do you £ix the time that way?
A 1ell, ¥ could tell Becauss business was rathex

slov and we had & 1ittls opportunity £o talk & bhit at the
tine.

-] Could you tall the Court exactly what gcentred
without going into the convexsationy where you fizst
noticed tham and what transaction took place?

A Wull, first of all, I noticed how they
approached .

. bid you want the appoach?

8  ves, | .

A  Wall, they were hexding wast on Rklin, and

| they mada & right turn into the Standard stat on, which

would be heading south, so that they would make a U-turn,
s0 to spaak, legally, and come up haading north on
Hillhucst Avenve to pick up their papex.
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‘tp cross the streat.

| they smre driving?

I suppose they trisd to sava me & trip having
Q Pid you notice anything mnusual about the v&hic!.i

A ¥sll, they were pulliing a txailley,

Q And what type of vehicle werxe they dztving?
A It wix & Thundexbird.
L - —
Q & Thundexbica?
A | Yau.

§  And the tratler, 4id it have anything on top of |
the trailer? :

A I couldn 't recall right now.

Q AllL xight,

You mtated thak they wwnt through the Btandard
sarvice station and came adjacent Lo your naws vand;ng
placer is that right? |

A Right.

< Po you racall wiwthar or nok Mr. Ix Biama. ox
Mrs. La Biancs nxi.t-:l the car¥

A ~ ﬂq:ntith«r ona got out of the oaxr.

Q °  And did you nokide mw lnrm ilaq,ﬂ:
in the rmf basides tha tva of tham? | |

A mmﬂuthat::mu“!msinmmn. ’

€ You statad that you had time to ‘tnlk.. How long ‘i
A4 you talk then I

A I would say about three minutes or so.
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L

Q without telliing us what was said, what ﬁgs the
topic that you talked abeut?
A It wag abont Tate, the event of the day. ' That

il

was the big new.
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2a~1 7 | Q pid they make any type of purchase from you?
‘ . 2 A Yex.
3 ] ¥hat puzchase did they mike?
4 | & They bought, if I remamber corxectly, an evaning

5 | Terald, a cunday Heralds and thay did hot puxchase a
» 6 ' Tiwes, T don't know whether théy had one or what the
| 7\" deal was, but the Times happened Yo have the cass in $t,
3 - YERE Imnw. ot the mta case of thak day, and it was tm
'-9 | blg news, and they sesmad quite intorested :Ln it.
10 | S0, X bappaned to have an exkra filler, so

n | I gave them that.

" ‘12, : Q They bouqht the merald and you gave them &

. 1 | section of the Times?
. 1 A« Rights .
B | ' ? Now, did m:. 1A Blanca appaar to be in good
16 | mpirits? L - _‘ L
'S A ¥em, he yas.’ He was a Little bit tired from
B | the trip. Both of ther, L
19§ Q ¥ou have no way of f£ixing the exact time except

20 | +the fact that it was slow and it was somatime after 1100
- 2 | wteloak?

2 " . A ¥ell, T would xey it was  probably clower to
22 | 200, £f that will help any. '
o
| 24 Q 4nd when thay pulled away, did they go in the
. %5 |  direction of their heme?
% | A T am almost sure that thay headed north thexe,
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hut X couldn't say for sure. But I am almost sure Lhey
aa. -, |

MR, STOVITE1. You may inquirve, Coummsl. .

THD SOURT:  Croka-examination, Mr. ¥itzgerald?

MR. FETZGERALL: - No Yuestions.. | ‘

MR, SHINR: Mo questions, your Howor.,

MR. FABAREK: No Questions. . .

MR . HUGHESY No guestionx.

THE COURY': You way stap down.
MR. STOVITZ: May the witnasx be axcused, your
Hopor?. ‘

o i

THE COURT: Ye¥, you arm sxcumsed.
(Anothexr witness enters tha courtroom.)
THE CLERK: Would you xaise your right hand, plesss.
'  would you plaase xapsat after »e.
I do solemnly swear -
THE WITHBSS: I do solemnly swear =
THE CLERK: - thal the tesbimouy X way give w-
THE WITMESS: -~ that the tmstimony I may give s
THE CLERKs == in the causza now pending »-
TEE WITNESSs ~=~ in the causs new pending -~
THE CLERK: ~~ before this Cougt =
THE WITMESE: == bafore this Court =
THE CLERK: - shall be tha truth e
THX WITHESSY - shall be the truth ==
THR CLERK: == the wholw truth s
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- LoB Angeles; in:anﬁny assigned toc the Hollywood Divisien

23

THS WITHRSS) ~~ the vhole fxuth -
THE CLERK: ~- and nothing buk the truth -«
THE WITHEAS: ~-- and nothing hut the truth =~
THE CLERK: = ¥o lolp me God.
THE WETNEEE: -~ 56 help me fod.
TR CLERK: Wowld you be maatsd, pleass.
Yould you pleass state and spell your nawe,
THE mss: wWilliam Rodriguers Ren=dwp-dog-t-a-%,

—_— WILLIAM RODRIGUEZ,
called as a witness by and on behalf of the Feople, behg
£irst duly sworn, was sxamined and bestified asx follows:

DIRECY EXAMINAYTTON
Y MR. SOVITZ¢ _ '
Q Mr. Rodriguer, what is your business ok
occuption, sixY |
A I am a police officer for the Clity of

Patrol. . - |

Q  And directing your attention to Auguat, 1969,
weré you 2 Los Angeles Police offiver At that time?

A Yeax, »ir. ’ o

Q@ 2w of August, 1969, how long bad you been o
tha force?

A Approximatsly 14 months.
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Q

&.
VQA

| location?

A

.&-

Dixrctlng youy attention tq lmguat :ha mn,

ff 1?59, the late svening or. the evening hours of that ;!ute,
| that would be Sunday night, did you have oceasion ta go ro
| 3301 Waverly in the City of Los Angelu?

Yes, : |
m_m:, if maything, ceused you to go to that

) m;aimué a um call,

You werc then in a4 police vehicia of some sort? |

Yen, six, I was mtking » black and whiu .

vebicic on patrol.

R
g

’

Q

Were you alone or with someone & that tioe?

- My p&rtné:f was with me.

Do you recall who your partner was at that

OFffcer Toney.

His J._am: name in ftmey'?
~ | Yes, sir. |

$pell ik,

Tepen-g=y, . ‘ |
Da you teeall what time it was you got to the

lacatmz of 3301 Waverly?

A

Q.

Approximately 10:35 in the evening.
And. whm you nrrued there did yau gee any

people aﬁtside‘l

A

_ Yes, sir,
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q Without telling us what wes maid did you then

approach the house itwelf?

A Yes, sir.
] Would you kindly step to the diagram, Officer,

| Exhibit 201.

(Witness approaches disgram.}
Just holding the bottom of the diagram a0 we

| tan see Waverly Drive at the hottom, 13 the driveway a
| long drivevay aa depicted on thig Jiapram, 2017

A Yex, siv, A
Q And without going into the dimensions pf the -
bouses the location of the furniture, dces this appear to

L Yes, six. '

o All right, mow, #s you £irst approached the
honse, six, where did you go? |

A I went to the front door.

Q That door that is labeled -~ well, it just
paid "Steps up,” bere, iz that the front doox?

A Yes, #r.

g And whexe dld your parviner go?

A My partner, Officer Toney, want around the
back? ‘

123 You did not see him xfter Le went around the
back}

A No, sir,
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| nottee?

4

16 1

R  Did you maintain oral commufcation with him?
A I attempted to.

Q When you gob to the front door what did you

A When I got to the front door I observed the
front doox was closed.

§ VWhat happened next?
A 1 tried the dovrimob and the doox opened. It

" was wnlocked.

2 And 41d yuu ;miwe the doer to sme !,f; thexe

thmydmaetothatéoor?

A Yéﬂ; six. :
Q  Yhat if saything d1& you notice? -

A Thexe did not appear to be any damage to the
door. oot

@ ALl right, then, did you enter into the fromt

~ foyer poxtion of the house?

3°  Yes, sir, 1 pushed the door open and it

: opened. X walked fnto the living xoom,

Q DPid you turn on may lights?
A No, sir.

Q Ware there any lights on?
A . Yesa, sir.

q

where were the Lights?

& I don't vecall exactly vhere the lighty were
but there was I belleve -~ I believe laumps were om,

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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- Exhibit 201, two rectangles labeled "Sofa."

. and one s0fs wag going in & northegouth directiont

28 |

Q  And after you entered what did you do nextt

A I entexed the 1living voom and I took & few
stepy In and I observed a body lying on the side of the
s ofa. ’ _

Q@ All right, now, we have on this diagrem,

A Yox, sir,
Q Fith a black dot {n the middle, labeled
"spot. Y '

Ig thiz the way the sofs dppeared when you Firsk

A Ko, six.

] Do you recall the way 1% did sppedx?

A Yes, sir, | o

Q@ Which way: ﬁid ;tt appur? S Lot

£ Well, the sofa va the lefb hex:e was up md |
down, £t wasn't -~ A

Q It was not horirzontsl as ﬁ: is now?

A Ro, s8irx,

2] One sofs, I bake Lif, 1t wias o a&ctimﬁ;?'_

& ‘Yen, wir.

q One pofa wag golng in an exst-west direction

A Yes, sir.
MR. STOVITZ: With the Court's permissiom, I would
like to -- |

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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| OBY MR, STOVITZ; T S SR
1 disgram Exhibit 201, change the forniture.

| ‘blue rectengle drawn, snd I will write the word "Sofa®

THE COURT: Let's let the officer draw it

4

@  Trylng to use the same scale As on this
Now, may theé record indicate there ix a dark

iv laxge letters to indicate that is where the officer
drew the sofa.

You nily vesume the stand, six.

(Witness resumes stand.)
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A=} 1 R I womld like to ahow you Zxhibit SY for
. 5| tdentification, Firat pPaying attantion to the sofas, is

s | that the position the wofas were in whan you first
¢ | antared?

s. 1 A Yew, nivr.,
N e | Q Now appearing in front of the sofa appears to
7 Be mome type of human in what looks 1ike blue pPajanas.
s | Bid you notice that iudividual in that exact
o | PpeBitlon whan you £irst entered?
o]  a Yas, Bix.
1 Q Tha ohject about higz fack, did you notice what

12, | objsct that it |
c B A Yer, slx, a pillow. ‘
. w | €  And would this be & pillow that would be used
15 | 40 a bedroom or & pillow that would bo used on a couch or

6 safa?
14 ,'. A It appoars to ko a pillow that weuld be used on a
18 | couch o ;x a:ﬁa. g _ ,
19 ‘: Q° Viag that pillow in‘ that 'poﬁztlhn.whim \yau Eirat
) 2 | entexed? o 7
" .21, { A Yen, =iz,

Q ALl wight. Now vwhat else 414 you notice when
s | you fizat ontarsd the liviny xoon?

% | A Wall, I antoxsed the liviag room and I observed
‘ % | thexs were, I beliove, two Jdogs running around the Yving
2 | xoom.

X obsarved a body laying on tla ndgnf the
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coceh .
X obsexved the body to have numsoarous

iacerationg cut into the stomach and chest portion and
obwsxvad wtab wounds in the body.

& That photograph that you hold theve, Exhibit 91, 4,&

that an accurate portrayal of the scons as you first saw
1t when you first tame upoh the scepe?

A ' Yes, miv.

¥R. KANAREK: Your Honox. before that ix answerad,

I fathar wo have our c:mtinui.nq pbjection ax to mauri.auty
and irmlwaney

THE COURY:s Very well.
MR, KANARSK: ‘Thank yeu. .
Q BY MR, STOVITZ 2 Did you make any determination

]

&% to whether or not the 1ad1vi.dua1 depicted in that

photograph, z:chtbit; 91, way alive or dead at that time?
A Yo, =miv.

Q ¥hat did you do next than, when ypu saw the

- dndividual me depicted in that photograph?

A I walked back put the fromt door and ran down

' tai the radio car and requested an anbulance, x supexvisox,
| And sngther unit to back us up.

Q Had you ever investigated any homicides befors

that?

A Bo, ﬂi‘r n

Q Had you evor attanded or boun presant at &
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m3 ;| hemicide scene before that during your police work?
| A Yen, siz,
® - ]  You knew enough mek to teuch auything?
4 A You, six.
5 Q How long did you weit bufors any back-up unit
o ¢ | came nlong?
7 A Approximataly Zive minutes.
8 R And during that five minutes do you inow where
9 y;:ur partnexr way &t that time?
0] © A Ee vas in the back, cutside of tha house by the
u | garage.
12 | Q And where did you vesain during that five
N 1B | minutes?
. 14 A In front of the fromt doox.
15 Q Did you go back into the living room again?
is A only sfter the ambulance axxived.
7 ! pe you mecall now what arrived first, the
1 |. ambulance or tha back=up truck?
19 A The ambulance, ‘ |
’ 0 Q  And (s thix routins, to call an asbulance even
N a1 though you might figure the pexson ilx xlready decasssdt
2 | X Yes, sir.
%1 &  And why d4d you do thas?
2% A ¥ell, I am not trained to detexmine Wsther or
1"‘ % | not & parson 1t.dn:oni§d;ax“nat. |
% 8 ALL xight. Mow, after the asbulance arrived you |
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statad & back-yp unit came, is that correct?
A Yas, sir.

Q Do you racall sho vas in the back-up unit?
A Sargeant Cline.

Q That is spelled C-il=i-n-af

A Yer, mix.

R

¥hat happenad next, siv?
A vall, aftar tha ambulance arrvived they
pronounced the body dead.
I raceived a slip from the ambulance crew and
they wera abouk to laave when Sergeant Cline arrived.
Sexgeant Cline want into the house with another
sergeant and ha found another body.
"R You bad not seen the other body, then, X take
it, at the time?
A Mo, mir.
Q All right, thenm, Aid you =all the ambylance
cxrew back again?
A Yau, siv.
And did you then entexr into the back bedroom? |
I 4id not, I stayed at the front door,
Did sargeant Clins moxs or lass take ovexr thent
Yex, sir. |
Did you check mny of the othaxr doors of the

£ » & » &

House to see Lf any other doore wers opent
A Yes, 8ix,
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Q ¥hat did you notice about that?

A I cheerved a door that was on the sast side
of tha h@uné; it vant into the dining room.

I obsaxved the doors to he opsn,

Q When you say “open,” did you notice shetber or
not thay were ajar or mavely just ¢lomed and unlosked?

A Tha dotre wers open. Thay ware ajax. They
were not closed or loaked.

Q Showing you this largs aecial photogqraph,
Bxhibit 200, »ix, do you recognizas the scene dapicted in
that photograph?

X Yas, sir.

Q All right, and could you show us with this
bIue pen which deoor you stated was open on the side of
the houmse? ' |

A You wank me to mark on thae ghotographf

Q Yes, put a Iins ke the doer,

Now, extend that line somewhare gvax hers and

- put down "open door."

MR, STOVIYZ;: &S0 that the rezoxd is cleax, the
witneas h&aA marked on the exhibit, Exhibit 200, the woxds
"open door,” with a bius line directad to a doorway with
an arraw at tha end of the bluve lina,

Q : 1n that correct?

A Yew, wit, o | ‘
Q'  Did you check a door that iz just adjacent o
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thers that is marked Sl to determine Lf that ddox was alsa

open?
A That door was clomed. I donit know Lf it wae

lockad ox not, but it was glosed shut.
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e And 414 you check sny of the windiws to see
if there were sy breaks or tears in any of the windows?

A No, sir. ' |

Q How lomg did you remain st the pramizes there,
six? .
A . Approximately two and & half hours.

g Now, when you stated that you couldn't
determine whethex any -~ strike that.

‘ Did you datermine that thexe wers no broken
windows, ox didn’t you look?

A Y 414 not look.

) Did your partner, Mr, Toney, xewain on the
outside of the premizas at all fimes, or did he enter as
well? |

A He yemained at the reax of the xesidence.

Q So, then, I take {t, you were in the fromt
living room; ig that coxrect?

A Yes, alx.

4 Did you ever entex into the kitchen?

A No, sir, |

R Did yeu go into the dining roow?

. A No, sir. _

& And you stated that you did not go into the
- badroom? < F
| &  No, iit. ‘ " ; B

a  Mdyou mové. anything or touch mythinai‘
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‘. A NO, ’it‘ | 8 ik ) ’ . " .
R Dpid you observe anyome, as#.ﬂn from thg mmimg °

; ’umd;nt,; move mythius o tbuch mythins?

‘ A ﬁﬂy xix. .
S Q¢ Did yow notice what movement the anbulm: .

| atendapt dlat

- A ¥ believe the asbulance attemdant touched i:h«

[ weist of the body.

& And that is #112
A Yes, sfx, .
Q Had Sexgeant Galindo axrxived et the preui..sea by |
the m you were still there?
A Yes, six.
- @ . Wexe you there 'uhen the mex frm the Cororiex's

A He, sir.
@  Then, if they did miw, t:hey urri\md sftey

A Yes, sir.
R  Was anyone tak!ag any pietures while you vere

A Yas, siv,

Q Da you recall who that wes?

A I dan‘t: umﬂ who 1t was. .

q . pid you later learn who Joseph Graumdo was?
A (Pause.)
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Have you since mat Joseph Granado?

1 bave uvob met him.

The gentlensu that was sitéing outside theret
Ok, yes.

Was he there at the time that ym Were st;ill

& = O » PO

~ thare?

A I don't believe he was. |
Q. X show you Exhibit No. 92 for identification snd |
ask you to look at that, sir. Xt appesrs to be somewbab of |
& closer view than Exhibit 91. | |
Did m get that elose to the body of the
individunl depicted fn Exhibit 92 to notice what sppears

' to be protruding fxom the sofa to i:hg mw mat

A No, ;ir. . ,
I vhserved the p.illm over the hﬂld, ms; I di.d

£

| not observe -«

i7.

q You will have to knp your vmiu u;:.
L I observed the pillow ¢mm:1ng the hesd, sd

1 d1d not obsexve the coxd.

2 Going agein to Exhibit 51. Do you see the coxd
there ieading to below the pillow?
| A Yes; #ir. ‘
+] You did not see where that coxd was leading o
then, or did not trace its 1is thai cnrzoit:‘! :
A Yes, six. | |
§  And wers the papers and the ean of apple beer
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| and the syeglasses exactly as they mppear en this picture,
. Exhibit 91, whan you saw tha scene theye?

11;

A Yes, six.

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



b~5

209 1d.

0 |

1
B -

is |
'16:
n
B
19
20 .

21 .'

23

24

%5

26 |

9238

MR, BUGLIOSI: HMay we have just s few moments, your
Hemox? ‘
. THE COURT; Yes.
(Pause while Mr. Bugliosi and Mr. Stovitz
lack through what appears to be & photograph slbum.)
| (Mr. Stovitz shows & photograph tn defense
toungel.)

MR, STOVITZ: Your Honor, Y bave & sugll black sud
white photograph. It shows & doorway with some steps
teading to Lf. |

May this photograph be waxked as Pegple's
Exhibit next ia ordex? |

THE CLERK: 209,

THE COURT: 209 for mn_u;muﬂm
BY MR. STOVITZ3 B

<] I show you Ezhibit 299, sixs ‘ -

_ Do you a:ecwgniu the scene depzeted :m ﬂat
photographt

A Yes, six.

This fs the door that I marked on the narial
photograph.

Q And 1z that the door that you found that was
open?

A Yes, sir.

2 Now, dees this door also have & screem to it,
it ’
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A Yes, =ir.

Q Now, you are not just talking about that screen
door, that the scrmen door was opened; iy that eorzect? |

A No, sir. The doox was open. ’

Q 18 Exhibit 209 an accurate photograph of the
wgy the door was when you Efzst arxived?

A Yes, air

MR, STOVITZ; You mey inquire, Counsel.

MR, FITZCERALD; No questions.

MR, SHINN: No questions.

MR. KANAREK: No questions, your Homox. Thank you.

MR, BUCHES: XNo questions, Judge.

THE COURT! You mmy step down.

MR, STOVITZ would you ask Sergesat Cline to come im,
six? | |
 May this last witness be excused?

MR, FITZGERALD: He may be.

THE COURY: Yes. You are exeussd.
(Whereupon Sexgesnt Cline enters the coupt-

TOOR.)

THE CLERK: Would you ralse your xiéhﬁ hand,
Would you please xcpeat after me.
1 do golexmly swear ==

THE WITRESS: I do solemnly swear -=

~ THE, CLERRy ~~ that the teskiwony I may give ~-
THE, WITRESS: -~ that the testimmy 1 uay glve -~
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THE CLERK: ~= in the cause now peadivg -~
THE WIXNESE: -~ in the canse now psnding -~
THE CLERR: =<~ before this court <= |
THE WITMESS: -~ before this court -
mmx ~~ shall be the truth --
THR. WITNESS: ~- shall be the truth e~
THE CLERK: -~ the whoh‘ truth -«
| THE WITNESS: ~- the whole truth --
THE CLERK: ~w an& aothing tut the truth -
_THE WITNESS: ~- and nothing but the truth e
THE CLERK: =~ sp help me God.
THE WITHESS: -~ so help me God,
THE CLERK: Would yuu be geated, plexae,
~ . Would you plesse skate snd spell your pame.
TR ,HINSS: Pdward L. Clive; Cl-i~n-e,

. EDWARD L. CLINE,

been first duly sworn, wa »mim& md tertifisd ay
£ollows:

BY MR, STOVIXZ: | % .
Q@  What is your business or occupation, six?
& Lam = police officer for the Civy of Los

Angeles at:ached to ﬁullywaod Mvialmi
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1 ir) How long have you been & police oéfim fox
2 | the City of Los Angeles, aix?
3 A 16 years.
. 4] 16 years?
§ A Yas.

: b Q And what is your rank, sir?
7 A Serpeant.

’ 8 Q  Directing your attention to August of 1969,
2 Sergeant, wh#t was your vank af that time?
= A Sexgeant.
n | q How long had you been # scxgeant?
A= S Apptoximstely three months.
1 Q@  Three montha?

® I A Yes.

| §  Had you cver worked homicide prior to August
B of 19697 |
5 A Yes, six. |
s Q How long had you worked homicide and when was
Pods
n 4 Five and # balf years, I belisve it was from
21 . ‘64 to '69.
0 Q  '64 to '69%

45 £ls,” A Yes.
24

9 o |

26
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Q

And then you transferrad over to Hollywood at

that time; is that corvect, six?

P
Q

Yen, sir, ,
Now, directing your attention £o an addreas

known ag 3301 Wavexly :‘.# the cii:y of Low Anqahl. did you
bave x'vasion to go to that location mt any time on
August the 10th, 1969, Sergeant?

A

O > O p»p O

Yeg, six, I did,

Abgut what time Aid you axxive there?

It way approximately 10:45 p.m.

10:45 pom.?

Yag.

Did you come in a black-and-white car or a

plain maried car, or what?

L O O P O B

Q
iocation?
A

I¢ vmp A black-and-white police car.
Fere you in pundform mE that timm, siz?
Yeox, siv.

Tera you al;pm or with somaeone?

T was alone.

You ware axlona?

Yex.

¥hat did you do when you arxivad at that

I contacted Officer Rodriguex, who wax at the

front door of tha rasidenra at thak Yocation, and he
advisead m& of hix findings,
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W |

bedroom?

X then satered tha residance, and ha pointsd

- out the body of & mals person laying on the floox in the

Tiving rodm.
9 T show you Bxhibit 91, mir.
I=s thiz tha scene that you noticed at that

| Eine?

A Yax, »ir,
Now, after that, wbat did you da next?
A X begun looking through the residencs.
Y firwt went to a frout bedréom.
Q@ . ALl xight.
Can you ses this diagram, Bxhibit 201, f£xom

o

whaze you axe siiting, Sergeant?

A Yan, six.
Q S& that you don't have to get off the stand

thaxre.

I have & bedroom maxrked "Main Bedroom™ at what

| would be the southwast coxrner of the houms hare,

Is that what vou hgve. indicated to be the Front
‘A Yeéu, sir., That is» correct.
Q@ ALl xight.. , N |
what, if anything, 314 you notice in that
fromt besroowt . -
A AR I entersd the docrway, I gianced to my
right and ohsexved vhat appesrsd t¢ be, at first glance,
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- & femala body laying face down on the floor.

Q T show you Exhibit 93 for identifiomtion.
I= that a closs viaw of that femals body?

A Yes, zix, it is.

1 That is the exact position that you noticed
hexr with the clothing axactly like that when you First
came into that front bedroom?

A That iz corxxect.

Q  After sesing that, mir, what did you 4o next?

A I prozeeded to Bmil the anbulance drivers back,

Cyp | W4 thay wexe wxiting the premises ak that tive.

Q ¥ith the body of Mr. L& Bianca, or witbout the

 body of My, 1A Bisnca?

3 Without the body.
Q ALl righk.
Then what happened?
A X adviosed them that there was a sacond victim

datarmination from them am to death or baing alive of the

- particulaxr pevaon.

QR  all right.
Than, did the ambulancs drivers return?
A Yax, they 4id.
R .  Did they go xight up tha driveway, or did they
park m below? - '
JL They Mt up the dcivaway.,
A & wattex of fact, they hadn 't moved thelr
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voblole yst. 7Thay wore xtill walking to their vehicle.

' snter tha front bedroom where this woman was iying?

| axea, T wamn't watching what they wers doing specificalily.

Q Oh, X sue. ALl right.
Then did you observa the ambulance attandant

A Yoy, sir,

9 What did you observe tham do to this wowan, 1f
anything?

A They tested the pulse, and I gueass in the neck

Than they gave us the pink ambulance slip with
their datermination on $t.
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% |

Q  And then thay left; iws £hat right?
Thean theay left, yes,
Q ALY right.
¥hat 4id you o next, sir?
A Y then proceaded te ssarch the remainder of

»

| the house, and finding nothing that would == no suspect or

anything, or any findings -= I immediately then called for

. dn additional pdlice unit to sexl off the grounds of the

arsa wwaiting the arrival of the detectives.

Q Pid you make sure that the hodiams of
¥r. and Mrs. Ia Blanca were not fouched until the buemicide
unit arrived? ‘

A That ix correck.

1 All right,

Now, in going through the house, did you notice

yariovs unusual wittxiﬁs oit the valls?

A Yes, sir, T did. - .

Q Can you tell us m‘b those writiﬁéa wnre and

A The first writing I observed was on the wsll

| opposite the front door in the living room, and that
| stated, "Death to Pigs."

Q You had heard police officers frowm time to time,

{ Pmek in August of 1969, referred to as pigs; iz that

25 | Tight?

A et ix correct,

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




10

S1t o
| The writing on the wall, "Death to ptgw.” Ts that the
- scens that you noticed when you first arrived?

12

3

14

15 | N
| on it in the fronk of the pioture?

16

7 |
8 -

o | OF wowe type?

2 .

23

2 |

o | Zoat in length and aleut & foot, ‘a oot and & half wise.

947

R  Did this have any type of an affront or

' ersonal messsge to you?

MR. FKANAREKR: Your Honox, that is lmssterial.
 WHE COURT: Sustained.

MR. BUGLIOST: May we have a feW mometits, your Homox?
MR, STCVITZY I Jnow it is bere, Your Honor, bscause

| v ueed tt.

THE COURTs Very well.
{Pause while Mx. Stovitz and Mr,. Buglioei

- appear to seaxch for something.)

MR, STONISZ: R I show you Rxhibit No. 304,

A You, sir, it is.
Q Now, you notice & rsctangle with a check maxk

A Yex. A
Q Was that & poxtrait of mome type or a painking

A Yes. It was, 1f I recall correctly, a burxiap
type matarial with & painting on if,

Q@ Do yeu recall the approximets dimensions of
Ebat? » | |
A It meemy to we it was apreoximately 3 to I-1/2

@  2nd 44 it appeax to have M place whers it
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could ha buny on & wall, or something of that nature?

A Yeu.

Q And what ﬁ: the hanging davice that ﬁ: upad
there? 1In other words, was it a nail? Wae it = string?

A X balisve it wasz a string-type hanging device.
I can't recall exactly,
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- A1l right, now, again referring to Exhibilk
201, you stated as you came in the front door, these
words wers writfen on which wall, the ¢me to the north of
the living room hexre that I am polnting to?

Y Yeny it would be the one to the north.

s} In this area that I am pointing to, iz that
gorrects or iz it cloger to the den area?

A LIt would have been closer to tha entryway, to
the den, but almost wmidway betwesn the den opening and
the opening to the hallway.

Q All right, now, here ix a 1ittle word that ix
abbreviated for clomet, is that the approximste arsal?

A Approxzimately, yes.

MB, STOVITZ: I will just put the blue indentation
(Mr. Sfovitz indicates with blue pen on the disgram).

BY MR, STOVITZ:

a In that area, then, on Exhibit 201 whexe the |
words wers written, i# that correcty

A That is the spproximate sres, yes,

Q I would like to show you Exhibit No, 203, and
ask you, did you notice that word wriften on the walls
fn the home of the La Biancas?

A Yes, »ix, I did,

4] And you noticed the doorway there in that
photograph?

A Yes, »ix.
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3 Where ig that dooyway leading to?

A That igs the main front doax, leading into the
liviog room.

Q That would be this door indicated at the
living room; is that right?

A Yes, slr.

MR, STOVITZ: May X, your Honor -~ averyone knows

that the diagrem shows this is the door, but may X write

"reont doox™ on Exhibit 201 to indicate that as the
Lront doorx?
THE COURT: Very well.
{Mr. Stovitz so writes on diagraw.)
BY MR, STOVITZ:

s And that would be where this Iight {s on the
aagt pide of the fromt door, or would it be on the west
side of the front doox?

A It was on the emst side near the top Jjamh,
which xuns #cross the top of the door, ox the hesdex.

It was about that height.
Q Can yod see this dlagram, 201, is this the

. axes where my pointex is?

A Yes, six. :

MR, STOVITZ: All vight, T will put an R oo that
ares to indfcate where the word "Rise" was, the approxi- .
mate arca wheré the word "Rise", was. . o

2 I show you Exhibit 206, did you ses that scene
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depicted there &t the residence of 3304 Waverly?
S A Yes, six, |

3 And wexe t:hé mi:ingﬁ u the xefx:isemndr :
axactly as they dppear now when yout £ixrst arrived?

A Yew, six.

Q Did you go near the u:itlnss and sm vhethm-‘
ox not the substance thak was written, that was umd; m |
do the writing wag wet or dry?

& X looked a4t it closely, i£ I vecsll iﬁ‘tpputgd'
dry to ne. | ' | '
2 And this refrigerator depicted ln Exhibit
206, toat was in the kitchan, I take it, i thet cortect?

A Yes, six.

? Again going to dlsgram 201, showing you the
kitchen, we bave the woxd "Refrigerator” abbreviated

there.

Is that the location of that refrigexator?
A Yes, siv.
Q@  Now, O0fficer Rodeiguez, when he wan on the
witnass stand, woved a piece of furniture called the
safa into the wertical position as it sppedns now and
as appesrs in that phétoguph Exhibit 91,
~ Is that the way it was wien you Elrst axxived?
A Yes, sir. |
2 Did you presexve the scene, sir, wuntil the
chmi.nzv arrived?
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1
y LY We preserved the scene until our fingerprint
, | ®n mnd the photogxaphle wnit arrived, yes.
.‘ - :' ‘ ] Were you present shen photographs were taken?
S A Yes, I vwas when some of them were taken.
; | . R And T take it these were not polaroids, 8o
o | you eould nokse which ones were taken?
) 4 i 4 Ko, #ir, they were not polarold.
i 5 ] Were you present when a £ingerprint man
9 sxxived? ‘
0 A Yen.
1 Q And d&id you see hiwm go about dusting for
p | fingerprints? '
. n A I den't believe I saw him dusting for prints
® “ %t the time. _ | ‘
15 I think, in fact, I know, X went puiside snd
1 maintained control of my wniformed psrsonnel st that |
n | tloe. ‘
| B | 9 Do you xecall what the condition of the
1 weather wag at that time? : '
- 2 | ' Was it nisty; wak it & clesr night?
2 A It vas a cim night, yed.
| q Do you xecsll whethex rha Wx&ﬁge was ,
P warm o did you need & jrckef, or %:hzu:?_ |
2 | A It wasi't warm, It way mm ¢¢§Ijj.d§»
& 2% I didn't have g jacket, but 1t was coel.
C5a £1aX | | o
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X

sa-l 4 | Q nnd the location of the lighting, the
. 2 | artificial lighting tharé, sﬁM in Exmii 200, comid you
. 3 | tell ux what im depictad herd as far as a&:tiﬁicial 1ighting
4 18 concarned?
5 | A Tha only lighting that I can recal) is a
" ¢ | streat light down on Wavarly brive which would be u
7 | megular light standaxd, and I don'ts yxecall which area it

8 wag in.

9 The grounds wera not too well it in tha front
10 ATER o
n | Q  ing thews bouses, as depicted in thia

12 photograph 200, thay peemmd to sit far back from tha astreet,
1B | so any porch lighta would not Hava shown out to the street
 ayem, is that corroct? '

15 -1 True, yap. A

16 Q Do you know what the appuoximate height of this
7 | wall t# that is on the wostexrly smide of the photograph,

1B | sSxhibit 2007

1 A I balieve it ip close to 12 feat.
- 2 | Q Didt you, sir, determine whather or not thexe
- 21 | wera any broken windows, broken screens, brokan doors?
2 A Yes, sir, T did.
2 ‘  1 What diQ you determine in that respeck?
_ 2 A i found no windowe or screens broken.
o | However, theare was a louvared window in fact

2. | removed and Jaying againat the wall in the Ydiving roow.
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5a2 1 : &/ And what ia the approximate dimensicon of tiw
, . s | Aatual louvered window?
s | A The pand itgalf -« i’c_&s nok the antirxe window =-

3 | t's Just one louvar, that was about 4-<1/2 4o 5 inches wide {
5 | andabout & oot and a half to two icet leng.

. - R You sald that this louverad window wes in
7 | what oo, six?
7 8 ' A In the Living xoom.
5 | ] Going again te Zxhibib 201, is it oue of the
10 windeg south 0f the mofa hera, siv?
| A Yag, itis in the corner against that ball.

2} Q Is thiz tbe cerner you hawe indicated, wsix?®
13 | R - Yes, #S.z:_

‘ ‘14 | 2 . Iwli put; 1¥ for louvered window on Ekhibi.t

s | o201, |
16 - " !:hi,s louvomd window, ig that the argx that you
17 ncatit:ed thae pane to be missing? -
18 A Yes,. that ia mmam . .
ig | Q I take it iz big snough i‘ox‘ an Arx to yo
g ad ; through, but not any. .t,ypa_ of peraon at. all, is that xight?
. " a | A rrve . There was a screen on the ontside of

' A | the louver.
2 | R  wae the moveen damaged in any way?
2 | A Noy, - six,

‘ | _' 25 | ‘ Qﬁ Did you axanina the =aide door w—

' 2 Pirecting your attention to Exhibit 200, the
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one that the arrow is drawn to?
A Yas, pir, I did.

Q Bid you notice any hreaks or damage to the doox
Jamh, or anything of that natura?

A Tha bast I can recall I found no damags to the
jamd o the wachanime ttaels,

Q iu.d you remove any jitemg of evidence at all
£rom the peami sl

A No,sir RS 'a;.‘ et
Q. Ybu ave suxre that nothing was touched unkil

the fingarprint men arrived and Sihen you wvant mtui.dt, is
that. cm‘mt?

A Yas, gix. . . L
Q. Do you recall when it was that Officer Oelinde
arrivea? 2 ' j

A i dob't xecall the axact time.

Q@ How long Mmd you hwen thexe hefore he arrived?

A I wanid say a geod hour, an hour and a half,
approkimately .

Q It waz closes to nidnight or possibly after
mi.&ziiqht whan Sergeant Galindo arrivad, iz that xight?

4 Yag, I would say so.

Q Did the repressntative from tha Coronex s
Offica arrive whils you were still tharae?

A N0, Bix, he did not.

MR. STOVITZ: You may inquire, Counmsel.
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MR. FITZGERAID: No quenstions.

MR, BHINN: No questions, your Honor.

THE COURT: Mr. Xanarek,

MR. KANAREK: No questions, thank you, your Honox'.

MR. HUGHIS: Wo gquestions, your Honor.

THE COURT: You may step down, Sexgeant,

MR. STOVITZ: WwWith tha Court's permisaion, wa hava
besn going rather rapidly hore, may we have our morning
recass now or do you want us ¥o call our mext witneas?

‘ fe L= available, Whatover i® the Court '
pleagura. |

TEZ COURT: ©Cx1l your noxt witness. We will take
the rscoga at the usual time,

MR. BYOVITZ: Im that a quaxter to 11:00%

THE COURT: Yeas.

W CLERK: Would you raise your xight hand, plsase.

Would you pleag: rapaat after ma:

. 1 do solemniy BWSAY
THE ﬁIMSS: I do solemnly zwoay =
THZ CLERK: =~ that the tostimony I may give we
TH2 WITNESS: =~ that the testimony I may giva =~
THE CLERKs - in the causs now pending --
mm: uimssa - in the cause now pandipng «-
'm CLERK: -~ before 'thu Couxlt ==
. THE ¥ITRESA: . befora thin cmri—. e
THE CLERK: == shill ba the fruth --

S e m—Ce— —
P
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THE WITHESS: ~- shall ba the truth -

THE CLERK: =~ the whole truth <«

THE MITNESS: ~- the whols truth ~-

THE CLERE: - and nothing but ths fruth ==
THE WETMESS: «= and nothing but tha truth w-=
THE CLERK: = g0 belp me God.

THE WITNESS: = 80 help me gGod.

THE CLERK: Would you ba seatad, please.

Would you please state and mpall your namea,

T WITKRESS:z Danny Galindo, Gea~leiwn=d=-g.
THE CLBRKt Spell your first name.

THE WITNESSt D-t~n-n-~y.

TH3I CLERK: Thank you.

DANNY GALINDO,

called as a witnauﬁ by and on behalf of the People, being
fixst duly sworn, was examined and testified as follows:

» £ i O

Q
ofgicez'«?

DXRECT SZMINATION

Is it sergeant, six?

Yasa, six.
Awi are you & Log angealer Police officex?

Yes, slry I am,

Bow long have yon l?eei.:s a Los &mlﬂa Rolica
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o what particular unit or division were you attached at

 August 11, 19657

A 24 yaaxs and ong month.

Q And how long hava you been a aexgeant?

A 10 ox 1) years.

Q Directing your attention to Auguat of 1969,

that time?

A Robbery~Homicide Division.

Q And bow long had you been assigned to Bomicide,
wix?

A Abont 20 years.

] Pid you bhave occasion to go to the La Bianca,
home located at 3301 wWaverly Drive in Los Aageles on

A Yas, ®ix.

Q vhat tine did you arryive tlerxe, sir?

A I arrived therse at 0100 hours, 1100 o'clock in
the morning.
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5b-1 't B hm you see Sergeant Cline thex"e?

2 | A Yes, six, 1 did.

N S without telling usz what wag seid did you ha.v&
& | # digcussion with hin? ,
5 A . Not yery much, very short discussion.
6 | 9 . Did you sce Officer Lodriguez thexe?
& | A I don't remember. _
s | Q what did you ds when you firgt arrived at
o | the premisea? |

0 4 A | I talked to variocus offizers who wexc there at
n the a&:ané, including Captain Whittaker and Inspector

12 MeCauley. : .

) B 4 DBid you then stay there untll the fingexpriat
o . | man axrived? o | |

R A 1 was thexe for the following ten or twelve
16 | hours, ' ‘

" Q The next dly did you dirvect that gertain

1 phntngrapha be taken of the aevial view of the area?

w1 A Yes, eir, I 0id, ,

20 | Q L show youlxllbir 230, Is this au dccurate

2L | representacion of m azérikl vicw uf the houge there Bt
oz | 3301 waveriy? e '

BT - 4 YeB, 'six', it is.
) 2 Q 411 ripht, now, with xespect to this hous e Lo
. % 1 the right, or to the cast of the 3301 Wavariy, did you

2% | deternine 4f therxe wag anyone living &t tha.!; Imaticn-?
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5b-2 | MR KANAREE; Qbject, your Honox, calling for a
| ¢ooclusion, and hedrsay on the part of thisg witness.
4 3 | No foundation.
‘ THE COURT: Overruled.
5 | BY MR, STOVITZ:
s v @ @ Did you determine whether ox not anyone Was
;| 1iving In the Ftrat house to the east of the 3301 Waverly
) g | wddress? ‘ |
9 l A 1 &id not, but a wember of our departmsnt did.
| 10 :, D You d4id not personslly ga to the houge yourself?
n A 1 414. '
2 f n) Did you yourself inspect the groumds, all
o 13 | #djmcent groundi to the address of 3301 Wavexrly?
_‘ | A Yes, air, T did,
5 .J Q When d1d you do that? .
" | A That would have been August: the 11th fu the

u | neighborhood of 11100 o'vlock in dhe morning, and on until
w | #bout L:00 or 2:00 o'clock in the aftexmoon. - - .
o { - g In other words, #fter it brcame deylight, and

20 | then sround noon of that day, is that right?
. 2 | . A Oh, it was exxliex tha'n:noon. '
2 | I would estimate between ‘9:.0(1 and 1&:50-1&“::!506&
2 | in the morning we started, |
2% | Q What were you looking for in particulax?
. %5 A Heapons #rid any other evidenc,c' that might tie

%6 inte the investigation.
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She3 1 | - R | PLA you £ind any wespona, vither kalves, guns
. . | 9% mayrhiog clae?
@ 2| 4 1 did nok.
o | Q Ta your knowledge did any other bfficers there
s | 8t the scenc flod any guns, knives, ox any type of weapon?
; 4 I ascertained that no weapons wexre found.
' 7 _ o) Now, then, did you sesrch, looking for any
© .| wicody etornest
o, C A . Yes, six, we 414,
o | Q  Did you find suy bloody clothes? |
'n 4 None 1n the outer perimeter srsa or within that |
;2 | #rea other tiun within the tuilding Ltwelf. |
_ is q' In athex words, other than what the vietims wers
@ . | veaxing, is that xightt
Ve \  Thet's right.
6 | % DId you ssceartain wvhethar suy of the other |
| officers foud any Bloody clothes in the area?
el - A Yes, sir, X did.
_ 19 1 | 9 Vhat did you £ind out fn that respsct?
TP R 1 found out that there wera na bloody clothes
' a1 | - 1ocated. ol
2 | ) At thiz addregs, 3301 ﬁi%x:ly, 1€ you werse o
23 | go wesh on Haverlf, tu‘hgt_ ptxset would you xo into {£ you
2 | - know? ' M ' "
o 2 | A I don't remember. . | 1
% 73 I8 you went cant on Waverly what streel w&ﬁi& \ :
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" you go into? .
., 0 & I d1a not drive that ~- I did not go down the
4 , | mtzest, : | - R
. | Q All vight, this strect acp'icta& éﬁ' i:iiis
| photograph here, Ixhibit 200, is thexe a ‘cross :met t!m; K
" " goes moxe or less into Waverly there? |
. A Yes, sir, it dogmn't show there though.' o
. g ) +) ALl right, what 1s the D of that cross
o | street? |
i | A I don't remember.
1 THE GOURT: Me. Stovitr, we will take the recess at
o | this time. | |
- s Ladles and gentlemen, do not converse with
. ‘i anyone, nor form . or express am opinion yegavding the
| B cage wmiil it iz finally submitted to you.
b £l , The court will receds for 15 minutes.
- - ‘
is |
19
» 'y
a |
o J
|
® -
%
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i Fresent.

THE cwm'; All pumties: ::mmsel amd Juroxs ara

You =y continue, Mx. Ruglicsi.

MR. STOVITZ: @ Sergeant, when you wan into
the living room thexe 4t that location, Aid you notice the

| scene depicted am it ig heve in Sxhibit Ne. 917

A Yaa; I d’.dp
Q Wers you abla to detszming the datas on thowe

- hevepagcrs that are depfcted on that coffea tabla?

A Yoy, I did.
Q What date wag {t7
A August 10, 1970 -~ g3,
Q August 10, 19692
A Yau,
S Now, did you ever rumove thé piliow? That is,
the pillow that appears on tho facial axe& of the man in

Exhibit o171

A No, but Lt was removad in my presence
mnt‘a‘r:izx.

Q And Atter it was removed, Sergesant, what did

| you asa, afte:' the pillow wae removed?

22

A I sav a Dlopd-soukad. plllow casa covm:ing the

| face of the decemsed, Leno La Bianca, and I saw an aleatric
cord that wee attached to a rathar masuive lacip about, sh,
25 |some four or five feat Srom the hwad of the bady, and

the langth of slectric cord ran to the area of the deceased's
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2 |

| neck.

*} And the mals -ﬁlusi wag ,ﬁnm ;i.n relation to tha

| decaased e neck?

A T couldn 't sea :Lt. It wag beaneath the pﬂ,law

| ‘slip that was covering the face of tha de::eaua.

Q I show you Exhibit 92 uand ask you, aia yOUu 908

 this seone. ap 1t L5 depicted in cuhinlt 927

. A Yos.
‘This phetograph wam takoh at that time,
| q In other words, after thoe pillow was removedy
is that righf;‘!
A 'J:hat. in mmc’c.
Q - pid yor detexmine that this white cloth waw, in

| fact, a pillow cape?

A Yag, sir.
Q wWas tha head of the individual. - counsel, my

"the individual™®
MR, r:mmm: Ceartainly.
MR. BIOVITZ: Any objection from the Court?
THE COURTY No. |
MR, STOVErZ: Q Was the head of Leno Ia Bianca

a piliow case?
A Yer, sir, genaxally.
T will change that to protty much 5o, yes.
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. h-nd \aa :Lnndu t:ha slgave of the pillowcass itaelf?

' pillew cise, or was it just looped about' the plllow cane?

Q In other woxda, it wasn't fust that the double
fold of. the m:ww‘ case wals axound the head, but the actual

A To t:he bast thakt I eouid detamine then, yes.
Q Then the.cond, was it knotted about the

A, I couldn’t detarmine thaf at that time.
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1¢ ]|

2}

g AL wigh;
- Now, then, you stated th&t tﬁa cnrd thm weént
mnmsszwlmp.‘ . e - :-”:_.
A Yes. A ' -

Q 1 show you again Exhibit 91,
Do you notice the white ¢ord going fm the

1  fagial srea of Leuno u zmm

A Yes.
8 Is thit the lamp that you referxed to?
A Yes, it i8. _
? And waz the lmmp Intact as it: appetu on ttm
table in Exhibit 91T
R ’tax, 1t WAS.
" Q pr,, &i& you notice whetht:x ?:h«m: WhS anything
mdamaftz the plllow case &t thek time?
A T 41 not. IR
g Now, with respest to the stomech ares vr the

;  #bdowen a8 shows in £xhibit 1. There appears $o be gome

white chbjeck pretruding.
| D6 you see that, ¥ix?
A Yes, sir, I do. .
@ Could you tcll ux what that white o‘hjwk,
nhm in Exhibit 91, was?
1& ‘It wes a aawing fork with & ;:earl white ‘

 handle wi.th mrﬁm mnrking; o i,

The fork was h:nrted inte the abdamimi aAxes
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~ sbout two inchew sbove the navel and Jﬁxtz icﬂ: of the
| midlize, A L
o | 'rhemewmm:tmmmshupww,
| 1 '-bifarnatim of tha two tines. }-
| R Did anyone remove thst fork from the body of
Lma m Bianca in your pr&smn, 3::*;“111:? |

A A I vemoved i, air.

.4l ® X show you Bxhibit 207, |

| P Is this the fork thet you yemoved from the
‘| Atomsch of Leno Ly Bienca? ‘

i - A Yex, sir, it is.
el g  Did you turs this over to the Crime Lab for
| enalyster h ;
. al A Yes, sir.
s . @ . Did you check the other utensils in the house

16 to determine whether or not thexe were any utensils mtahiﬂs "
. x| thls pattern in the house of the La M.m:?

18 1 A Yﬁﬁg ’ixl T did. : i
| Q  Aud whak did you determine in that respect, aixt|
# @ | & 1In the kitchen ares, in'a draver near the

or | kitehen stove, I found two sets m{ atensils of thie Hort,
2 | and I found efther four of ﬂvﬁ other itess that matched |
w ] this Fork, :!.mluding 4 spatuln, & kind of slender spRtulR, B
24 and T don' & resember what tha other items weve, but tﬁe |
. T | design of the items appeared to be m the | game, set.
7,&’;'2&:;' = : : o
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=} | 1 I L MR, BTOVIZZ: Your Hopox, I bave what appeaxs to be
o ] a  aezrated-sdged jaxing or staxk knife.
, o Way this Juife ke mariad an Peopla s next. for
10, | identification?
: 5 | THE COURY:s 210 for identification.
S NR. KANAREK: Your Homox, out of an abundance of

7 | cantion, the record dows xevemk we are objscting to all of
g | thim testimony cn the grauud: ofmmnlity and fryela~
o | vanoy, im that correct?

w | PHE COURT's  Very ml!..
u | mx; Thank you.
1 | @ BY MR. FIOVI®ZS X hov you Rxkibix 2L0 for
_ 18 m-nn.z:lcntim and uk mm 1f you have avas mn i:m
. 1 | Fﬁrticuhr knife h&im tadly. A
o | A I sawa knife similar to this == it appears
16 to be the same one ~- at the Corcnar's oﬁ.f.c# on August
w | 3, shoxtly after the noon hour. ,
® ] Q@  Apd whexe wag that one simliar o Exhibit 210
19 :‘ %n you £Lrst saw it? . ‘ .
: _ 20 3;_ 4 X think it wax lying -~ goteone g holding 1%,
- .= I balieva it was Dx. Ratsuyame.
| oz _ T don 't remenber exictly who wea holding ik
% | but I think it wax Dr. Fatwoyam. o
2 Q@ Directing your attention to Exbibit 210, &id
X J 5 | you mee knives similar to this kalfe at the home of |

% | ur. and Mos. La Biaa?
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A Yag, smix, T did,
R Approximataly how many and where wure they?
A In the sama dxawexr in the kitchen beside the
kitchen stove where I obsexved the othexr set that X
degoribed.

T believe thare were alxe three or four =«

there ware éithm: four or five other ftems, mostly knives.

And the handles appsaved to bs the same LypR.
R And tho length of the biade, ware thay the
same, serrated Lika that?
A I don 't bolieve I Baw any serrated-sdged

. knives.

There wae a butcher krife and thene yas a
paring kniza. |
' I dom 't. remember. Thera ware other Jnives,

Q - su meraly 'l:he bandles ara smzm: to this exhibit)
214, hut not the blade or the sexxatfwn, :.n that xright?

A ‘hat's right, the wooden handle; with the braws |
rivets oo it. | k |

Q Did you know. mtmr or né*:’" thai; kniveas had
the Onidex inacription on tham, ag this ona doan?

'y T don 't remember that,

Q . T show you nxhibit 50 for fdentiffcation and

" ask you whestherx or not you recognize the rcene

Sapicted in that photograph.
A - I recvognize tha body and T relabe that to tha
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1 incident whara the Coroner turned the body over to chperve

. © g | ‘the laather thongs that were tying the hands.
s | Q ° and whexn was that thut was done, that the body
¢ | wam turned over?
5 A That was done exactly whexe ho was lying.
< 6 | Q In the Yiving rom? |
7 | A Inx the living room of the La Bianca xaxidence.
) 8 Q@ Were you present when that photograph,
o | Bxhibit 80, way taken?
o A Yes, sir, T waw. It vas taken at my direction
u | == no, not this photograph, I'nm Borzy.
2 | Q@  That photograph wes not taken at your
‘13 | dfivection?
. 1 | A Mo, it was not,
15 | Q ALl right, was that scene dapictad in that

16 | photograph a fair and accurate scane ax to how you saw
7 | Mr. La Bianca'y hands when the Coroner turned his body

13 | over?

o | A Yex, wi¥,
© 2 | Q - war this actually the Coxonex ox & Coronax’s
: 2 | atde? | , | o ‘

2 | A Thers was a Coroner's deputy, not omk ef the

2 | sadical sxaminors, ’

2 | Q@ Do you happen to lmdhz who he iz at this tine?

O %1 A I don'% remember his nana.
2% | ‘] D14 you notice whather or not anyone cut the
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lsather laces oy thongs, as yvou £all them, that appear

- about the bands of ¥r. La Bianck in that scone?

MR. KANAREK: Your Honox, that is assuning facts not
in evidencd, that there wax any cutting.

THE COURY: Querruled. |

r BY MY, STOVITZ: Were you prasent when thome

' ‘thunqs wora cub or removaed?

A No, siz.

4] Do you know what happanad o that partieylar
thong that is shown in that particular photograph,
Zxhibit 90%

MR. KANARER: That is ambiguous, your Honox.

THE COURY: (werruled.

THD WITNESS: It is in polica custody.

Q BY MR, STOVET?: Did you taka it into custody?

A No, sir.

Q Now, I show you various mall photographs =

ME. STOVITZs Youxr Honor, these primarily deal with

- the Hiving room.

THi: COURT: Iave thase baen marked?
MR, STOVIT : Noy they bave not. Y will ask they be
marksd ag wa go along.

I have a photograph of the living room at 3301

VYaverly showing a rxel sofa in the forofront of the photograph
- May that be marked Faopla 't Bxhibit -~

TRE CLERK: 211,

|
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MR, STQVITZ: 214,
THS COQURT: It will be so marked.
0 BY MR. ETONITI2 I show you awhibit 211, str,

| and ask you do you vovooniza the mcene depicted in that

p!mtagmpti? : |
A Yen, Bly, Y do.
what is depicted in that photograph?
A It is & portion of tha living room at the

| La Bilanca residence, and it im taken from approximately

the conter of the living room showing the opne copch thak
“as in the ropm that runs generally north and south, and

N it shows the entryway into the living room.

Alsgo nome othar chairs, and you cin see a

i | portion of the rassive coffau table with the nowspagers

| on top of it.
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% 1

23 I

4 So this scene shown in 211 does not show the

body of Leno L& Blanca there?

4 That's right.
@  Was thig taken at the time however that the

| body was st{ll In place?

A i don't vemember. It is my fcpression that it

f RS, YEB.

] ‘A1l right, now, I show you again Exhihit Wo. 92,

| I notice certahvritings that appesr on this photograph.

It mppears tu be 2 W and an A, and a symbol

that wight be an R,
| Was that written on the stomach of Mr. La

| Bianca 88 it appeaxs in this photograpl, Exhibit 92, when

you first arrived?

A Yes, sic. . :

q And the two e}.uétical sheped or eye shaped
obiscts that sppesr ot either :ﬁn »f the A, :&: thnt m
the fork was protvuding? o

A Yes. , < ”, :

Q So then 92 was :akan ail:qr the !oxk was
removed and Exbibit 91 was taken befoxe the fork \m&
removed, 1s that right?

A That's right,

Q Now, were you ever present when the pillowcase
that iz mow showaarcund Mr. La Blanca's head was resmoved?

A No, sit, I was not.
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a2 | Were you eyer present when the pillowcase was
5 vaized go that you could actunlly see whethex it ﬁtg 3 TR
® . | or & woman undernesth there?
R A No, sir, I wasn't.
5 3 Vere you pragent when the body was removed?
6 | A Yes, sir.
7,  g And who was Lt that removed the body?
s | A Well, ve assisted the Deputy Coromer in ralsing
o | and putting 1t onto the earrisge that transported him.
10 | Howewer, I ciippe& the cord, the electrical
w | coxd Erom the bawe of the lamp.
12 n You cupped it then at the 'b:se of the lanp,
| s | 48 that right? .
‘ ' AT I A Nearlyttthebtﬁoﬂﬂtelamp
5| @  And then that cord went with the body, ts thk |
16 | torrect?
1 A That'z true. |
® 1 8§ Now, with ttspecé to after the body of Mr. La

1 | Blenca was removed, hexe, did you motice vhat if suything

.| was below his body?

2t A Yeg, alr, there wag a attssfve blood stain,

22 | clotted blood, and there was some blocd on it on the seat
2 | of the couch gt the west end of the couch.

#n Q And he was wearing paiemas 3: shown in thia
@ . > | photographt |
% | A Yes, sir, he was wearing lowers sod uppers, snd
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Ta-3 | | the wppexs ﬁi@: partinlly wbuttoned.

§ . Now, with xespect to the photograph of Mrs. Ls
Bisacs. .
‘ MR. STOVITZ: Counsel, way I again refer to her sx
Mrs. Rosesary L Blanca inatead of the female depicted in

.| 9t -
. MR. FIIZGERALD: So stipulated.

. MR. STOVITZ: May it be stipulated that the male knd

o | Yemale deplcted in the phokegraphs, 92 and 93 are Lma *
o | and Rosemaxy La Bianca? R )

1 | MR. FITZCERALD: So stipulated,

1 MR, KANAREK: So stipulated.

B MR. STWITZ: Whenever we refer to & msle or femsle

"y | deplcted in 93 and 92, the male is Leno La Blénca and the
15 | Female shown in 83 ix Rosemary La Blunca.

16 ! - S0 stipulsted, Counsel?
u MR, YANARER: So stipulated.

18 MR, HIZGERAWz So atipulated,

o | BY MR. STOVEIZ: |
o & 1 ghow you Exhibit 93, siw, and ask you L you |

n | saw the body of Mry. Rosssary La Bianca as it sppexrs in
2z | that scene?

2 | A Yes, afr, 1 did.

o | Q And ix that photograph a faix and maﬁr&tg
% rveépresentation %s to how she sppesred when you fivet

2 entex®d the badroom?
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| A Yes, six. : o

q Did you determine whit typé of xuﬁmt 1f
3 any sppears avound her upper torso?

A Yen, #ix, ’

Q What typs of garment was 1t?

s Hey upper torso?f
"1
A

P
(=)

Yer, the shoulders and head.

Ok, she had on & -~ I zuess it's pronounced

9 | & peignolr.

10 " And she had on a bathrobe, ‘

n | : And there was mnother item of clothing there
13 | beside her, & towel, xalmon coloxed or pink, I don't

1| zemenber, that type of color.

. 14 g ALY right nau, with zespect to thﬂ c:onéitimt
15 | of thewriting on the stomach uf Mr. La Bianca as shown

5 | in Exhibit 9% and Exhibit 92, could you tell whether ox
v | met that was written fn with, say, some type of substance
1 | or vhether it was made by engraving? 1
1| A My impression wax that it was made with a shaxp |
2 | objeet. It raised the £flesh into wather angry scars. |

| . 21 ‘Q , bi& wyou notice whether or nof these scars ware
22 | dry st that time?
23 A Thay were bluody dry, yes. _
2 | @ Did you notice whether or not there sppeared
_. 25 to be evidencs of sny struggle in the living roowm?
B flx, ;' ‘ A  Wo, my opinlon was that there was no styuggle,
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Q Mo coffee tables Jowclad down or chairs over=
turnad ox lighte or lampw broken that voa saw?

A Nething like that, |

Q What about in the bedvoom? Did thers appsar ko
be aty evidence of any struggle? |

& Not really.

The only thing that * noted wag that tha lanp
vhich wounld be at the lafe zida of the bad was clean avexr
to the opposite side of the ded and it wes knocked wex
againgt the matehing lawp. But theme didn't appssr to be
any struggle. There was no real destruction of any kind.

Q ¥ith respect to Mre, Ia Bianca, wexe you present |
when the garments wers removed from the face and body and
basd of her?

A Not the pillow cask over the head, ne.

Q She bad = pillow case aver hex head, too?

A Yeu, sir.

Q@ And in what mannex wam this plllow cawe gver
Nrx. La Bianca 's head? ‘

A It wax slipped over hexr head as though the head

- would be a pllliow, genarslly,

Q Was that also a white plllow came?
A - Yas. o ‘ ‘
R Wag thers any type of object on the ouksids of
that pillow came? : - L ¢
A I don't undezstand.
R  Were thers any ties or ropus or cords ox anything]
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1ika that?
A 3 don’t think se, no.
Q - wbat abopt the condition of Mrs. Ia Bianca s

A She was tiod with ain aluctrj.a cax:d thntz ran

| from bar wrigts back agai.n to a mspive tabfe —- well,
{ mot a table lamp, but 2 hudsma lamp, and it hagd baen
| dragged a Little bit and appumd to hiva been knocked

againgt ths matching lamp.
It appeaxed to me that sha hxd arawled -
+ FANAREK: Yeut Hanox, I will objmct to that as a
atateament of a conclusion.
THE COURTs Which purt?
MR. FANAREK: Whare something appearad to him that
somebody had cxmwisd, oy whatevar e said.
THE COURT: Overxuled,
MR, STOVITZ: Q Could you tell shether of not
hax huﬁd’x Wire tisd in front of bar or the buck of hex,
or was one hand tied to one object and one hand tisd to
amﬂmf objact?
A It appearaed to me that -~ oh, T remesbeéxr that
the cord gid run to tha neck arsa, and har hands were

lexx.

Ona of her hands w~ ghe was resting on one of
her hands, and the other one was clear.

The slactric coxd ran underomakh her bedy
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| towaxds £he neck area,
Q Did you look through any of the other
| badxooms to sae if any drawers wexs pulled out or if thege
s any ransacking through any of the bedrooms in the
houss?

A Yau, sir.
| Aftex the bodies bad been remvved, X made a
| ratbex minute wearch of the premises.

Q  what did you 2ina? |

A. T found o migns of ransacking. X found many -
itema of value,

Q Such ax what, six?
3 A Rings, several diamond xings., still on the

e a——

Wu in swope of the deawers, wrist . watches, upanai.w

— e ———

csmu squipment, coine, & coin canectim. a Jaxr of cc:l.nu,

e i e M*\-’._.

10

1n

1 |

S a5 o
] my vifley and guos.

e - m——— VA

16

7 |
18
19 |
20 |-

2l

2 |

25 1
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a1 Q _ Were these in locked rooms or were they apen
. 2| to the house 1€ you walked through 387~ 77
® s | MW,&@WWVQ“”
4 gccess to thefu ftems. . ,
s | 77 MR. STOVITZ: Your Homor, I have a photogrmph of what |
& 6 F:A appesrs to be the legs and &tmks of Yrg. Roseoary
2| La Blanca, showing an overturngd lamy in the background.
g | o May this phatogrsph be muxked as Peopla's 21271
212 1d. v | | THE COURT: It ai.u be. 8o marked.
0 | BY MR, STOVITZ: .
Cum | . @ 1 ahow you Exhibig 212, sir,indnkym |
12 | : Do you recoguize the scene depi;ted in that
1B | - photograph? |
o . | A Yes, str, I do.
5 | - Q And iz that a falr and sccurate portrayal of
B the scene ay you first observed the hody of Rosemsry La
w | Biages? |
B | A Yex, »ir.
9| Q All right.
0| Now, the cord, do you see that depicted in
2| thix scene, on Exhibit 2127
% | A Yes, six |
= | R - So that the coxd can stand wt, Sexgemi,
N 2 | g 1ittle bit more, would you take this blue pan mnd trace
‘ - B the cord as you observad it?
- . ‘,'. o {The witness markg.)
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Ba-2 ’ THE COURT: Let me see thab.

: {The photograph was handed to the court by
® , | the witness.) |
"4 MR. STOVITZ: © Have you doue that, sir?
A Yes,

| - MR Sfovltz: I have maothex photograph of auother
| sngle of the same view as Exhibit 212,
: | May that be marked as Exhibit 713 for identifi- |
o | tation, youxr Homox?
213 1  wHE CODRT: It will be o marked.

MR, STOVIIZ: B 1 show you Exhibit 213 and ask
you 1f that is 2 fair and accuxate portraysl of the scene
depicted in the front bedroom of 3301 Waverly when you

un |
12 |

15

. < w | Eirst entered?
s | A Yes, sir.
s ) And can you agein, taking this biue Crayon ox

w | PeRy put in the electrical cord that you observed at the
3 | time that you entered the bedroom?

| (The witneps marks.)

T m | BY MR. SYOVITZ

. 21 q . Have you done that now?
2 | A Yeg, six. -
2 | N ALL might, )

. 2 Tou state £ went to :c;nb afhar handa; is
o s |  that corrsct? o | |

2% A No, It went to the area of her mk, and it ‘
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Ga-3 - | was taut,
. 3 Later X clipped the slactricel coxd wire,
. s | . @ With respech to the drawers, wera théy in
. | Pplece or wers they pulled pwit?
- A ALL of the drawers were in place.
) 6 | & And with respeet to the clossts, did you

| determine whether or mot any clothing had been xuffled
s | sround or menhandled in any fsshion?

o it didn’t eppear to n&, in xy spinion, I don't

% | ehink sny ransacking ocmd |

- MR, KANAREK: wau, mx‘ Rmar, mey that be :t::&cken,
e thltcpinim? S |
-~ MR. BUGLIDSY; He was thexe, your Hmo:.g. He can

@ « | teskigy, . | |

5 THE COVET: Overruled,

e 4R, STOVITZ: 1 will try to lay a fondarto,

w §  Wers sy clothes found on the floor of any

15 | Of these closets? ' -

19 | A Thare were some recently used plothing in

s | one £loset in the fronk bedroom, but I think they weie
a | {tems that had been worn very yecently.

2 4 Did you notice vhethey or not there sppesred

2 | . £0 be fur couts in the clomet?

2 | A 1 think I remember one fuxr cokt but I am not
@ 3bfls: | certain. |

26
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12

Q Nend; wikh respect 'ho the dooss and windows,

did you exapinge them srarefully o detsrmine ,u thare wexs
- any braaks in any doors or windows?

A  Yem, mix.

Q&  hat, if anytbing, did you finaf

A X found that the front door appsared intact,
Thers was no breaking in.

X fowd that the rear doox had na breaking-in

marke of any sart. -

R By the xeax doox; you mean the m that lsadn
to ths kitchan areay iz that right? ‘ ' '

A The rear doox of the bouse iteslf, -

Q@ Well, there is a rear door that leads to the
dn and a rear door that leads to the Xitchen axeuy is

- that corpect?

A Thare is A gide doox that laads into the dan.
Tha side door weuld bs on the east side of the huilding.
It wan ajax;

Q It was ajar?

A  Yen,

Q Did you motice whether thare was any dantige

A I moticed thara sas no damags te it.
 The rear door itself, howaver, I temted for
jimny warks, and ¥ jimmiad the doox, and it can eapily b
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MX, FAMARER: Your Honor, I ask that that ke
mtxicken,

THE COURY: nRmad ths angwey.,

~ (Tha answer was read by tha reporter.)

T COURT: That ‘yortion of the answer baginning
with "z testad for jimmy axka" will be stricken and the
Jury is sdmonlshed o distﬁgard it. .

MR, STOVITZ: R You noti.cad noe danaqp to tha

- dodr jamb of the rear door:: is thaﬁ right?

A Ta any x»rtion of the doorx,
Q How, you uged the term jimmy. How is
Jiomy spallad? Is L& f~L-m-m-y¥
A I balisve ac.
And the past tense is j-i-mepei~a~df

il

Q

A I Hope s0.
Q@ Jimaied?

A YaB

Q

A

poas that mean anything in police 1nvut$,gut1m1

Yax .

MR. KAWNARSK:  ¥our Honor, thizd 1B no foundation for

| that Jquastion.

22 |

THE COURT: Querzulad.
HR, smrmz-r Q What doox it muan? What ix

“the definition as you uswed it?

A I probakly can describe 4t bstter than patting

| {t into words.
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"} AL right, if you cant pat it into wordy.
A Youn take a celluloid or very thin object and

| you xun it botwean tha leading edge of the door and tba
| door jamb where the latch iy and #iip it underneath khw
| lakeh and tey to bring Lt back out again, and it will

1 Jiomy the door apen.

Q Can you jimmy the door open with any other

things basids cellophane or cellulold obiects?

MR, RANAREX: Your Honox, 1 xek that all this be
stricken as just conjecture.

THZ COURYTs Ovarruled, ,

MR, SovVITm: Q Can yout jlmmy the door of some

houses with other things othsr thapn & cellophane or

calluloid objact?
A Sure. Any thin metal item oy any stiff item

| that can be siipped through the crack batwesn the door,
- the leading adge of the doox, and the door jamb.

Q And opaning 3 dooxr that way would leave no

| Gemxge to the door or door jamby ig that right?

2

HR. XANAREK: Your Honor, I would ask that all this

b ptricken on the yround that there 1% ne Foundation for ik. |
| It &8 conjecture,

THE COURT: The objection to the last quastion will
ba mustainad, | ‘

MR, BTVITI: Q DiA you #ind & Llady'm purse?

MR, FANAREK: T am sokry, T cidn't hear thak.
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MR. STOVIXZ: Q
A Yan,

Di& you find a lady's purse?

10

i

12

13 -

14

5

16 |

17
B
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24

2 1
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@ vhere was the lady's purse?

A It was lying on top of M lfiquor cabinet,
ok, juat buidt the threghhold into the kitchen, and
the cabiget itself 45 in the den. The cabinex itsall
was sbout 32, 33 inches high:

Q,' Dd you notice the condition of the pm:n,
whether Lt was open ox ¢losed?

A The purse wRs open.

3 Cpen? .

A Yume 4
8] Did you Yook ingide of it %o determ vhlt
the contents were within the »urse?
! Yes. . | ;
-] Did you find a lady's wallet within that

% No, sir.
Q Would you say that there was no lady's wallet
within that pm:ﬁa. then?
A X would say there was no lady's wallet in
that purse.
g All right, , .
| Did you cavefully presexve that purse fox
fingerprinta?
A Yes, zly.
Q VWas that purse turned ovcy to 8 fingqprlnﬂ
st . _
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12

A Ik was. ‘
) Did you shetk Mr. La Blanca'x txousers to see
1£ thers were any trousers such &3 X mar would come home
and he would pat them on eithex a chaix ox a hook without
hnxgiug thes up on & part:iculu' hms-r‘!
pid you datemma if he had a pair of tmnﬂ
that had been recently mred‘! | R '
) 1 did chack for that,
I wasn't able to determine which pai.r a:z

- Tyousers had been reacntzy used,

Q pid you find » patr of. tmuura that: m
wallet in it}

L Na,
4 Did you Yook for it?
A Yes.
a id you look ffor a jacket that pous.bly
| & wallet $n it?
A Yes.

T looked through all the elothns in tha clonet, |

|43 And ¢id you find sny wallet?

A Eventuslly, yes.

'@ Eventuslly? Where did you find it?

A In the La Blanes wehicle thak was parked in

front of 3301 Waverly Drive, in the glove compartment.
Q The glove compartment?
A Yae.
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¢  And vhosmg wallet was that?
A ZLenc Ls Blanca's. |
It bhad fdentification and credit caxds, snd
that gort of thing, with the name of Leno La Bimca.
Q@ ALL right.
Wag there any money in the wsllet that you know |
of?  And what was the approximate amouat?
A I don't think so, Maybe & dollax or two.
o Did you check to see 1f there werp any keys
in that car?
A Yes.
] What did you £ind? |
A I found & batch of keys in the trook of the
car along with & businessmen's bricfosse and & sack full
of coins. '
R pid you thack to ses LI thers were any keys

o the older Thunderbird automobile that was in the

driyeay? .
A Mrw. uu Mancs's vehicla?
Q Yes.
& 1 didn‘t pexsoually.
] You didn't perapnually?
A Yo,
g

You stayed st the scenc, then, until the bodies|
were zemoved? | ‘ '
A Yes. .

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES




33 fkx. |

19

10 |
1
iz

13 .
14 f
15 :i

16 |

17

8

20 |

of |

24

23 |

26

9200 |

9

- and viewed .the bodies st the Coroner's 0ffice?

i

g
A

Then you went down %o the Coronex's Office

No, I didn’t view the bodies.
Yot di& not?
No.

¥
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Q You wors not present during the antopsyr is
that right?

A That is trna.
R Wera you the officer assigoed to the .
invasgtigation thaxs at the scene?
A Por the preliminary investigation, ves, sir.
< And did you taks charge of booking cextain
Fiysical property fhat you found ak tha scene?
a Yes.

Q Do you have an independant xwcollection of the

- individual items. awounts, cuantities of propexty that you
| booked at the scapa?

A No, sir.
Q Did you makm a record of those on a property

' booking slip?

16

A Subpequently, yes, sir.
] Subraquentiy?
A Yox.

R Did yon make 1t at the time that the Iacty

| weaxe fresh in your mind?
2r -

A As bust as T can remembax, &t wam within the
next twoe or thrae days, a5 time allowed.

Q find have you seen that groperty siip since
that tina?

A Yes, on ac#uidna.
Q@ | And does the property siip accurataly represeat

~
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| have the propacty silp with you?

» |

the proparty that you booked into syvidance?

A Yas, _

§ By raferring to that property slip, would it
refvash your mamory as to tha propeviy that you were in
¢harge of booking, Sexgeant?

A Y&s, T think ags,

Q And d¢ you have that siip with you? Do you

A Yo, L don't have ona.

Q Do you bave the property report with you?

A ¥o, I 4o not have one.,

Q I rhow you a Xexexed copy of a Lok Angeles
Police Department Property Report, DR No. 69586381, and
agk you, ix that your handwriting below oh tha first page?

A No, it ian*t. That is my naoe,
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8 Somebody printed your name below 1r¥

A Right, xight.

Q Going to the 22 Ltems of the property there,

did you dictate thiw property report?

A I think that & nortion of 1t ¥ did and &
portion of it Sergesnt Sid Nuckles did.

Q By looking at this property report does it
refresh your memory &g to the property that you sctuslily
booked there at the scene of 3301 Waverly Drivef

MR. SANAREK: Your Honor, there 1s no foundation that
he has to refresh his recollection.

I£ be has 2 questfon he can ask him the guestion
dixvactly,

THE COURT: He previously testified to the foundations)

apects. | 7
MR, STOVITZ: Yes,

BY MR, STOVITZ:

] I notice thet this property report besxs the
same DR number, although 4 consists of miny meny pages,
iz that corvect?

Y ‘That 18 true.

4] The first three pages end with item 22.

We thep gu to an individusl property report
with :youz: name, but ne iuitial: or writing below it,is
that xight?

A That's right.
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Q Ue then go to another page that has what
sppears to be s signature above your nams.
Iy that your signature?
A Yo, it is not,
A ) Then continuing oﬁ 34 -~ 1t goes fxom item 28

 to ftem 347

4 That's right.

R We then have & property veport thap has the
oame of Terry and Millexr on it.

Did you pee that?

A Xes,

Q Now, going back to the very beginning of the
property report that has your name on it, wexe some of
thése items of propery depicted on this first page
actually bovked by you, sir?

A They wexe actually taken into custody by e,

~and then they were all booked, actually hooked into the

propexty section by Sergeant Nickols. _

) Do you have an independent recollection of
these ltems or must you refer to the first saveral sheets
of this property xeport in order to refregh your zecullec-
tion of the exmct amounts and the items of pﬁbperti?

MR. XANAREK: Your Honor, 1f he is ping undex the
doctrzine of past recollection recorded he hes to i:ry o

refresh the man's recollection so he cdn testify inﬂeptﬁdmﬂ

THE COURT: Owverruled.
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¥R, STOVITZ: We ave trying to go to the foundatiom, |
Counsel.

THE COURT: You may answer.
BY MR, STOVIIZ:

2] Do you zecall the queation?

A No.

Q ALl pight, T will ask it againg

Do you have ag independent rxecollection of

7 each particular item of property and the smount of that
- properky without referzing to this property reporxt?

A Noy I don't,

] Do you need this property veport w refrestt
youx pemory? '

MR.XANAREK: Your Homor, that is assuming that
this property report can be used under past recollection
yecorded. ks ' |

Because this man has very candfdly stated =
that he did not prepare this report, in fact someone else .
even wrote his pame on it -

THE COURT: Overruled.

- BY MR. STOVITZ:

41 Do you now need this report to refresh your
menory?

A Yes, siz.

R Have yau zefreslied your memory from this
veport In the past?
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4 gﬁﬂ; sir.
MR, KANAREKR: That is lmpaterial, your Homor.
THE COQURT: Overzuled,

BY MR. STQVITZ:

4] By using this report, does it actuxlly refzesh
your memory a8 to the property that you took charge of &%

| the scene?

1 Yed.

Q@ . Would you then, looking at the firut few pages
of this property report, tell us what property you took
chazge of at the scene and booked in at the Police Depart-

MR, KANAREK: Your 'Honox, I ohject on the grounds 1t
1s improper foundation snd it is ambiguouy because, &s hg
gits therc, doeg his mind relate to him what aebuny
oocurred, oy is he reading Ledxrsay? ,

Undex the doctrine of paat recollection
regorded ~-

THE GOURT: I am familisr with that doctrine, Mr.

b Kenavek.

" The vbjection 1s overruled, You mry answer

- the qv uegiion.

MR, STOVITZ: Counscl, you have n copy of that
property report, I take it, is that coyrect?

MR, VANAREK: Yes.,

MR. STOVITZ: ALl wight.
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i

BY MR, STOVITZ:

0 After looking at this xeport, iz your memory
refreshed as to gome of the itemg that you booked?

A Yes, sir.

Q Now, you have already told ug about the wallat
that you found in the glove compartmeat of Lend La Bimnca's
cay, did you hook that walletf |

A I &id not, .
what wag that?

1 8id not pexsomally, no,
Did you take chaxge of 1t? |
I took chawge of ik, yes. = - S

& O o B
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:“wm. ot, 15 ox 20 §X bills which woxe found in the study

| room which would be the noxthwast cornsy of tha peemises.
22 {

Q Did you book any types of ladies! or wen's
xingu? }'
A D Yem sir, Bome. _
@ Do you remember how many and whare you sbhtained
them from?. C . o |
A Hot spacifically.
*) was there more than quo ri'.ng?‘
A YeR. ,
2 How many rings wexe thore?
A Two ox threa.
% Whera did you obtain them from? '
& I think one of them wag from the laxp table.
I khink all oFf them cand from the southwast

Q. ALl xight, now, did you book any monsy?
A Thexe were & couple of dolliar bills, ona or

Q Do you rememboxr where they wera found?
& Erom the southwest living room, and then thers

They ware located in the wardeobe closst.
Q DI you £ind a racing typs stop watch?
A Yes, I remember seaing it.
Q Rid it look like an expensive watch or one of
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1 aig?

a |

A Dh, NO w-

MR. FANAREK: That iwx ambiguous, your Honor.

THE COURTs Sustained,

£ DY MR. SYOVITZ: swhat type of watch was 1%,

1

A ‘.t't wag tha i:ypa umed by timmrs at race txacks,

| ox perhaps at track peets, that sort of thing.'

It apmearad very axpanwive, .
- R nd vhers did you £ind it, six?
A I don 't remenber now. I dog't ‘r‘mzf wvhare

X fixat maw it
12

Q° Did you find any bags comtaining nicsls?

A I Zound a bay contzining coins which X
subsequently ilsarped were mint nickels.

Q By mint nickels what do you mexn, six?

A Tncireslistad.

2 And approximately how mapy =~ how much value

:' ware thoke nickeis?

MR. XANANEK: Your Hodow, that ix ismaterial.
m COURT: Quexzuled,
MR. STOVIRZ: 3% don't mean by wey of coin collectors

THE WITNRSS: Yace value?

] Yox, |

A 5200,

8 ¥hars wexs they foundf

- ’ G
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A In the trunk of the T-Rird, tha Leno Ia Blanca
vehicla.

g That 4= the one that was attaghed ¥o tha
trailer, is that right?

A YaR «

Q Now, with respsct to thame rings, if you »ece
to look at this report, would ik tell you execkly the
number and the description of tha rings?

A Yes. '

Q . Would it refizsh your memory as to those Ltema?

A Yes. |

Q- s.hcwing* yau now ‘rage 2 of this pmpartx
mpbrt. iten Mo. 7, could you tall us npaauicany how
many Eingw, ladiag' or wmen, and a description ent thows
rings? | | |

MR, KANAREKR: 'ﬂ'cui: Monox', 1w ﬁix hexnrsy?

Is he reading this or is he tastifying?

MR. BTOVITZ: Tha record showes that be is reading
that, Counsal. | , (

MR, FANARER: I he teatifying because his msaory is
refrashed or is he mexaly regurgitating something from a ‘
tlace of papar?

THE COURT: That question baz not beon asied.

Q BY MR. STQVITZ: Have you read that one
paragrapl thera?

A Yas, sir.
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Ly |

R . 31} wright, now, can you remember without
1o¢king at that plece of paper how many rings thers woraf

A - No.

Q Hust you look at that puper to tell how many
vings thears wera?. .,

MR. XANAREXs ."'rbat' is agsuming facte not in svidencs,

Youx 'Honé.g, and 1€ Li awhiguons

THC COURXx  Overzulad.

< BY ¥R. STOVETZ2 Must you mox au: that piacw of
paper to tell us how mhny rings there wera?

A Yes, sir. o

Q You mean to tell me that m you look at that

| Paper and';ut it down you cannet tell me now how many
" rings thera arae?

TEZ COURT:s Ask your next question, Mr, stavitz.
o BY MR. ETOVIT: DIid you dictats that porkion
of the property vaport, item Np. 9%

A Item 7.

Q Itom 77

A You mean the items themgelves ax I took rustody
of than? '

Q Yes.

A Yau.

Q. 0id you dictata thoos itomm ab the time when

| the items were in fzont of you?

& Ho, thase were taken in custody and kept in
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custody .

Later thig xeport was mada. When thig
mport was mada X was hope asleep.

Q You say this report, when you dictated thig

 xreport, you tara asleep?

A When thepe notes ~~ when this was made, I had

| been home in bed. I hadn't hach in bed for threa days .

g Did yon dictata u proparty report?
A No, I 414 not. .

® You saw a property raport htex?
MR, FANIREKY Immaterial., your Honor.
THE COURT: marmled;

o BY MR+ STOVITZ: You maw a property report afier |

u | it Was complsted as ik appears nowt

A Yasg,
Q At the time that you first saw the propsrty

- xaport woxe the facts frosh in your ming?

MR. FANAREK: That i¢ immaterial, :t-.xi connection with

| the doctring of aither past recollsction recorded ox past

racollection refrashed.

THZ COURT: Overrulad.

;
.
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9b-1 ¥ Q BY MR, SIQGVITZ: VWere your facts fresh in
2 | yowr mind at the time you Fixst saw the propexty ropork?
o g A Yes.
4 Q@  And di& the property report sccurately depict
s | and accurately describe the property as you firvst saw it?
. 6 A Yes.
7 MR, RANAREK; éazunz for a conelusion, your Houar,
’ e and iminterial. |
5 THE GOURT: Overxuled,
0 | BY MR. STOVITZ: | ‘
| *) And nost, by looking at that report, doas 1t
12 | zefresh your nemory as to how masy rings you 41d seet
B 13 A I haven't £inished it. If I look &t it I omn
® 1 | tell you how many there wexe. )
15 §  All righr, plesse laok at it mnd tell us how
16 | many riogs.
u MR. KANAREX: Your Homox, X have no tbiectionr as long
B ome - kaow whether his memory is refreshed ox whether he is
¥ 1 wmeraly yeading hesrsay Irom the piece of paper.
’ 2 THE COURT: A proper foundation has been laid under
v 2L | eithex theoxry, Mr. Xanayek.
| The objection is overruled.
Z 1 BY MR, STOVITZ:
&1, R  How meny rings were there, sir?
® = A Three. |
% | @  Can you tell us whethex they were a1l men or
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&1l women or some of each?

‘ gémology, the sclence of pems?

A Theye was & man's ring md I believe tha other
two were hﬁas' rings. ‘
Q Describe the man's ring for us.
A It was yellow uu}.; it had one. m;c stm e
#nd some smaller sfones. T
I don't remember the number of the at.emeti
2] Do you have any r.mining in the f.'ia‘.td of

4 Could you tell whether those wexs diammonds or

A Ohy I could catimate thaz they wexs diswouds.

Q How could you do that, six?

A Just from luy experience with dismonds I could
probably meybe call & stone & dismond and somsons would say
it wax a zireon, or turn out to be & zircon.

I bave no experience with gemblogy, #s you

7 What about the lady's rings, can you tell ux
wvhere you first obigmd thuse two xings, and give us &
description of those two xings?

A The lady's -~ one of the lsdy's xings that X
tan recall had many stones in it, I don't remember the
size of them, bur it appeaved o be M}g&,_ L

It had meveral.
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Bl ; | Q2 ¥hexc did you first sece that puxt:!;cular xing,
. . sergeant?
. ‘ A MY fmpression im that i wag on the dresser in
, | ‘the badroom in the southwast side of the Premises, and
s | the drosger itself would have beon against the west wall,
~ . Q All right.
- Now, the other ladies'! ring, where did you Eirst
’ ¢ | Potice that? |
s | A 1f memory serves me gorxactly, they were koth
n | thexe.
w4 You s¢e, thare were many other items that we
1;,2 didn 't take into custody hut that the Coroner took info
| 5 | euetody, . i
. - n | @ » Tam taiki,n,g about tha throe rings. You noticed
- those thr‘a;g rihgss right? «® ) &
15 ) A Yes. |
"y Q Now, you described om ladies ' ring fb6r us.
1 | &R you Jescribe the mecond ring?
19. A I dontt ?hink 50,
* “af ®  2id i appear to he 1 vedding band, or did it
. n |#PPear to be an engagsment type of xing, or just a friende
» | Bhip type ring?
23 A I don 't xemambar,
‘o4 Q By looking at tha propoxly report, doag that
. o |vefresk your memory?
% {Pause while the witness looks at the report,)
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A No, it dosmnft, It does nothing for me.
< Mow, with raspect to the man's ring, whers diad
you first see the man's ring?
4 My imprassion is that it came From the lamp
table to tha left side of the bed,
< The Jeft side of the bed in the badroom?
A In the front badroom., yas.
Q Did you notice a wrist watch around Mr. Teno
La Bianca's wrist that ie shown in tne of these photographat .
A Yes, T neticed that.
Q Did you take that wrist wateh inta custsdy,
Sexgeant? |
A I didn't,
The body was removed in toto to the motgue.
2 And do you rzeall what kind of » wrist watch

that wag, six?

A It wis a gold wrist watch. Y didn 't nmotice
what brand or what make it was.

@ DX you notice any inscription on the watch such |
ak "with love,” or anything liks that?

A o, I don't remembax that.

Q ALY right,

- Did you notice any inscription om the ring?
A I don't remcmbar that either.
Q Iid you notica == did you look carefully fd.th'

any type of instrument to soe If it was marksd ax to the
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type of carats or anything 1ike that?
A X didn't hear yeu. I am gorry.
Q A to the carats or any dascription of the

| metal on the ring?

A Ccne of the rings ~~ ¥ thihk it was the man's
ring == had the letters 14 carats.

Q 14 K pr 14 carata?

A 14 K, yes,

Q AL pight.

Now, with respect to the woman 's ring, the one
that you desoribed with many rows of white stones. Dg you
repamber how many rows of white stones there were?

A I think there were thiee or four rows of them,
tiny, little stones.
MR, STOVITZ2: You may inguire, Counsel.
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CRUSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. FITZGERALD:

Q In your inwestigation of the scepe there at
3301 Wavexly Drive, Ssrgesnt, did you find any detting
markexs?

A 1 don't yecall aoy, Coumnsel,

4 Did you fiod moy scxmteh pheets.

A Yos.
"3 Hoxe thaa one?
A Let'x pes, (Pause.)

Now, 1 ma not cartain oo bookmaking parspher~
palia, but I found & great smount of racing information.
One scrateh sheet, if it wax & scxatch shiset.

2 And was that bookmaiking paxaphernslial
A Bookneling? Np, hoxss betting type of infoxwe~

 tiem shesin, snd thak soxt of thing.

I am mot Eamiliar with bockealing parspheroalis.
] Natexial in commgim wikth hoxspi?
A Yan,

Q  Did you conduct an investigation concexning the

- background of Lena La Bianca?

A Nog X didn't.
I wes no Jouger axsignsd to the case by that
time,
q Was the Sundgy newspapex of August 10 open to
the sposts page on tha coffee table in the living room
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10s-2 | portion of the location?
. 1 A It was partially scattered, but I can remewber
5 | ®eedng that the sporis section and the want ad section were
o | removed from the bulk of the rest of the paper.
g R Did you see any National Daily Reporters there
¢ | At the scene?
. A 1 don't xemeober one.
g Q Do you know what a National Daily Reporter ig,
s | Sexgeant Calindo?
w | A I have heard of 15, It is & betting sheet.
n | oF some kind,
2 Q Did you see any photographg of horses within
B | the location?
. u A Yes.
5 | 3 Were there more than one?
6 | Yex.
w | Q Several?
B | A Yes,
19 ] How many?
20 A I don't know.
21 Q Can you give uy an estimate?
22 | A A hwlf & dozen. Maybe 3 dogen.
2% | <1 Did you book any of thess gphotographs ox mgf
2 | of this vacing, thls hetting fnformation in your propevty
: o % | reportt
2% A I didn't,
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Was thexe some reason for that?

As fax as I am concerned?

Yes, a8 fax ag are concerned.

By 3:00 o'clock thut sfterncon I wag -«
¥ou were tived?

R > 0 O

Ko. I wds presapted from the investigation.
I went bome aud went to bed,
R« FITZGERALDY Thank yau.
% have no fuxthexr guestions.,
THE COURT: Mx. Shimn?
ME. SHINN: No questions.
THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek?
HR. FANAREK: No guestions, thank you.
THE COURT: Mr. Hughes?
MB. HUGHEST No questionw.
THE CQURT; Any redirect?
M. BUGLIOSI: No gquestiong. :
MR. STQVIIZ: May this witness be sxcused, your Homor? |
THE COURT: You are excused, sir,

«
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¥R. SHINN: May we appeoach the banch before the
recesn, your Honor?
THE CCOURT: Very well.
{(¥hereupon, all counsel approach the bhench and
the following proceedings occur at the bench outside of the

- hearing of the jurys)

THE COURY:  Yen?
MR. SHINN: Your Honox, I haveé a patter in Long

| Beach at 2:00 o'clock. A £riend of mine 's son got plukad
| up for salling Cocaine to a stats narcotic officers I
have to be at the arxraignment at 2:0Q o'clock in Long Beack,

THE COURT: Ney you don't, sir. You have to ba right
in this court at 2:00 o'clack,

MR, SHINMN: Your Honer, I tallad to Mr. mgzgonld
and T bave kalked to Susan Atkine, and Mr. Pitzgerald has

agread to represent Susan Atkins until T get back. X will

be about ¥ half hour latax.
THE COURT: I will not permlt that. X am gorry.
MR. SHINM: Very wail.
THE COURT: You will have to be hexe.
MR. FHINN: Your Hongx, if I bring in an associate
counsel, X néaup 1€ 1 bring him into court and associate him

| 4n with me representing Susan Atking, may I do that?
2 |

THE COURT: Why don't you send him to Long neach?
MR. SHINN: T am talking sbout a differunt mattex,

| ¥Your Honor.
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If ¥ bring in an aasociate counsel =~ which I
am permitted to do - than would both of us have to stay,
or could one stay and one leave, ax long ax thare is one

| that is repressnting Sugan Atkinm, just 1ike the Distrigt

Attorneys, one stays and ona lsavex ab tines, .
THE COURT: Do you want to substitute in an associate?
MR, SHINN: X wank to associate counsel.
THE COURT: Bafore I will permit anybody to appear
for or represant any defendant be i=x going to have to he

- substituted in thig case ax an attorney of record.

MR. BUGLIOSYt Your Honox, we 3re going to get into
the bair this arfternoon, too, I hope, if the Court parmits
ur to do so, and that matter concoernd Mr. shinn's client.

| ¥R, BTOVITZ: ‘'Thers is alec one problam. We have no

15 standing to objiact to whather or not he iz associztad or
- substitutad in, bhut the only thing T do want to maks suve
| simthat the attorney would vepresent to the Court that ha
. haw seen these jurors and that he dows not know any of these |

- SJurorx at all in any vay, shaps or form.

Az you will remseber, wa Intuired of the jurers

¥ewr, Af, for inatance, the attorndy that comes
in finds ouk that ha i3 a fxiand of onw of tha juyxors,
it would be dguits embarrassing.
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THE COURY: Before thexe 1s going to be any change
in attorneys, either adding ox removing, we will have to
have & hesying on it to be suxe that all of the facts ave
known.

MR, SHINN: That I understand,

I belleve, your Honor, under the Cods, the
defendanty may have two counsel.

THE COURT: I do want to see counsel before 2:00
o'clock on anothex matter. So, before we vesune at 2100,
will you, just for & moment, comeé into chambers? I. want
ta talk to you about snother mmtter.

MB. STOVIYZ: Shall we be here at five minutes to
2:00, your Honor?

THE COURY: That will be fine.

MR. BUGLIOSL: The People move to withdraw People's
208 for identificatfon. It was marked as an exhibit.

MR. STOVIIZ: It was marked ag an axfilbit, & bread
knife. S | .

MR, BUGLIOSI: It was anéoneduﬂ: narked Xy #n.
axhitbit. o .

THE COURT: Do you wish to‘wit;adrn that?

MR. STOVIIZ: Yes,

HBE. BUGLYOSL: Yea. ;

MR. STOVITZ: We thought that the woman would be able
to ddentify it, but she seld that it was just similar,

IHE COURT: Then there will be np Exhibit 208,
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.1 M. BucLIOSI:

Probably our next exhibit could go
back to that numbey,

THE COURT: Aund we still have & 199.
MR, STOVITZ:

Yeg, we still have a 199,
) -

LT #

The only problem Ix that the record shows

that she yas shown Exhibit 208, a bresad knife, sd she
couldn' & 1dentify it.

another 208,

MR. BUGLIOSYL:

It might he confuging

Then later on the record will show

So, there won't he & 208, AILL righe,
i | MR. STOVITZ: RNo, thexe won't be a 208,
208 withy THE COURT: ALL right. 208 1y swlthdrawn. |
a | R, BUCLIOSI: Me. Clerk, 208, the knife, is withdrewn
13 | #% an exhibit, | -
i |

2 |

23
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THE CLERK: ‘ Are you goin'z ta reuss that nusber?
55 HR. BUCLYIOST:

Ro.
.16 |

Se, could you give it to ux back?
7T

(Whereupon all counsel meturn ko thelr raspes-
18 |

tive places at counsel table and the following pxmaedin.sa'
occur in ppen eourt within the presence and hoaring of the
Juzy:)

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen, we will recess for
noon at this fine

Do nok converse with anyone nor form or express
aay opinion regawding the cdse until Lt is fioally submitied
to you,

2: 30 pam. this aftermoon,

bhareupon. at 12:02 p.m. the court was
in recess.)
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